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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Snug Harbor is situated at the head of a cove on the north
side of Trippe Creek.

The house was built in 1920 after an earlier dwelling had burned
in that year. Snug Harbor is built along simple Colonial Revival
lines with what appears to be a three bay, two and one-half story
main section with a perpendicular wing on the east, then a three
bay long, two story wing and finally a passage and outbuilding.

Its north facade has changed little since it was constructed except
that it is painted grey with while trim, whereas, it was originally
painted white. On the west side of the dwelling is an outside
brick wing housing a swimming pool, this was-built in the 60's

and is a poor compliment to the rest of the building.

The north facade has 8/8 sash on both storys, with paneled
shutters below and louvered shutters above. The three dormers
have 6/6 sash and 'A' roofs. The main roof is covered with slate
and a chimney rises within each end. The entrance has a delicately
executed porch with elliptical ceiling matching the outline of the
fanlight. The door has sidelights. Projecting from the other part
is the wing with applied pilasters and pediment. Between the two
outer pilasters are windows on both storys. A chimney rises from
the apex of the pediment. The kitchen wing is very plain.

Originally, a one story porch extended on two sides of the
house, the west and south. The west porch was consummed in the
pool extension and the south porch has been enclosed except for
the two story pedimented portico which still retains both porches,
the upper with €hinese trellis balustrade.

Its plan originally consisted of a very large living room
in the main part of the dwelling with stair ascending along the
south wall. In the perpendicular wing was a dining room and finally
in the kitchen wing was a pantry and office and kitchen. Between
the dining room and den was a back stair and in the northeast
corner was a stair to the servants room. The present plan is un-

known.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Snug Harbor is representative of the type dwellings being
constructed in Talbot County in 1920 by an upper middle class
family. Its plan is not usual in that it had one large living
room more typical of summer houses. The building was not, how-
ever, intended only for summer habitation, but as an all year
round dwelling,

Charles E. Humphreys, for whom the dwelling was constructed,
had been an executive with the Telephone Company of Philadelphia
before retiring to Talbot in 1917. He died in 1929 and the
property remained in the family until 1948.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE : COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[B1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE
Marvland Historical Trust April, 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE )
Annapolis Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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